

MINISTRIES IN GHANA

1. **Ministry of Local Government & Rural Development:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
2. **Ministry of Fisheries and Agriculture Development:**
www.mofa.gov.gh
3. **Ministry of Interior:**
www.mint.gov.gh
4. **Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Regional Integration:**
www.mfa.gov.gh
5. **Ministry of Water Resources, Works & Housing:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
6. **Ministry of Transport:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
7. **Ministry of Trade & Industry:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
8. **Ministry of Tourism, Culture & Creative Arts:**
www.ghanatourism.gov.gh
9. **Ministry of Roads and Highways:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
10. **Ministry of Youth & Sports:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
11. **Ministry of Lands & Natural Resources:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
12. **Ministry of Justice & Attorney General:**
www.ghana.gov.gh

13. **Ministry of Information & Media Relations:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
14. **Ministry of Health:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
15. **Ministry of Gender, Children & Social Protection**
www.mowacghana.net
16. **Ministry of Food & Agriculture:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
17. **Ministry of Finance & Economic Planning:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
18. **Ministry of Environment, Science, Technology & Innovation:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
19. **Ministry Energy & Petroleum:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
20. **Ministry of Employment & Labour Relations:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
21. **Ministry of Education:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
22. **Ministry of Communications:**
www.moc.gov.gh
23. **Ministry of Chieftaincy & Traditional Affairs:**
www.ghana.gov.gh
24. **Ministry of Defence**
www.gaf.mil.gh

